Great Committee

From: ChanaMakalea DudoitAne <ChanaMakalea.DudoitAne@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:40 AM

To: Great Committee; Shelly K. Espeleta

Subject: GREAT-7

| would like to suggest that the Green print be developed by a diverse representation from the general public and County
representatives with no distinction between voting and voting members. Once the green print is developed County
representatives will serve as a resource to the committee and all other members will be "voting" members to weigh in on
land acquisition proposals. The final decisions will still need to be appropriated by approval from Council and Mayor

General Public:

Representative from the Native Hawaiian Community (of Native Hawaiian decent)
Member of a Conservation Organization

Agricultural Representative

Land Conservation Organization

Background in ADA and/or disabilities advocate group

County:
Dept Parks and Rec

Mayor or designee

County Council Member

Dept of Planning

Department of Management, IT Department

Geographic Representation:
Hana

Lanai

Molokai

3.88.020 - Purpose.

A. The open space, natural resources, cultural resources, and scenic views preservation fund is established for the
purpose of purchasing or otherwise acquiring lands or property entitlements for land conservation purposes in the County
of Maui for the following purposes:

Public outdoor recreation and education;

Preservation of historic or culturally important land areas;

Protection of significant habitat or ecosystems, including buffer zones;

Preserving forests, beaches, coastal areas and agricultural lands;

Protecting watershed lands to preserve water quality;

Conserving land for the purpose of reducing erosion, floods, landslides, and runoff; and

Improving disabled and public access to, and enjoyment of, public land, open space, and recreational facilities

Nouwuhkwn =

Malama Ola,
Makale'a



Chana Makale'a Dudoit Ane
"There is always enough time for the right work"

Resilience Officer

County of Maui

Mayor's Office of Climate Change, Sustainability, and Resiliency
Kalana O Maui Building

200 South High Street

9th Floor

Wailuku, Maui, HI 96793

808-270-8250

CHALLENGE




